Sy LEE'S SUMMIT

MI1SSOURI
Mayor William A. Baird

Date: June 3, 2024

To: City Council

From: Mayor Bill Baird

Re: Mayor’s Appointment

| am submitting the following appointments for a simple majority City Council approval:
*Correction of terms on appointees approved on 5-21-24 from one-year to three-year terms.
Parks Board:

Appointee: Nate Zier, to replace Tyler Morehead, term to expire 5-31-27

Reappoint: Jim Huser and Kathy Campbell, terms to expire 5-31-27.

Wellness Commission:

Reappoint: Carmen Nolke, Matthew Silvers and Michael Vestweber, for three-year terms to
expire 5-2-27.




